
The following questions and answers concerning the subject Special Notice are hereby provided: 
 
Question #1: What is the anticipated approximate award amount and duration of the AEODRS PSI contract? 
 
Answer #1: The anticipated approximate award amount is source selection information that will not be shared with 
potential offerors.  The expected duration of the contract is a one year base period with four one year options for a 
total contract period of performance of five years, provided all options are exercised.  However, this information is 
subject to change.  If and when an RFP is released, it will contain the definitive information regarding the period of 
performance. 
 
 
Question #2: Would the Government require a percentage of Small Business set-aside? 
 
Answer #2: At this time, it is not known if the Government will set-aside a portion of the requirement for small 
businesses. 
 
 
Question #3: What are the expected dates for release and submission of an RFP? 
 
Answer #3: Those dates are not known at this time.  Deadlines for submission of a proposal in response to an RFP 
would be in accordance with applicable regulations. 
 
 
Question #4: What is/are the appropriate NAICS codes? 
 
Answer #4: The appropriate NAICS code is not known at this time.  The code will be specified in the RFP if and 
when an RFP is released. 
 
 
Question #5: The solicitation’s general information tab states a response date of June 20, 2011.  However, the 
solicitation change notice references a due date of June 15, 2011.  Please clarify. 
 
Answer #5: This subject Special Notice is not a solicitation.  Rather, it is a Request for Information (RFI).  The 
body of the RFI does state a response submission date of 15 June 2011.  However, the modification posted on 19 
May 2011 stated that the response submission date was 20 June 2011.  The response submission date is 20 June 
2011. 
 


